
 
 

 

RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A :  
 
 
RCMP-GRC 
Bid Receiving/Réception des sousmissions 
Attention:  Sopheary Tanh 
Email: Sopheary.Tanh@rcmp-grc.gc.ca 
 
 
 
SOLICITATION AMENDMENT 
 
MODIFICATION DE L’INVITATION 
 
The referenced document is hereby revised; 
unless otherwise indicated, all other terms 
and conditions of the Solicitation remain the 
same. 

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf 
indication contraire, les modalités de 
l’invitation demeurent les mêmes. 
 
Comments: - Commentaries : 
 
THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A SECURITY 
REQUIREMENT  
 
LE PRÉSENT DOCUMENT COMPORTE UNE 
EXIGENCE EN MATIÈRE DE SÉCURIT 
  

Title – Sujet 
 
Construction: Modular Detachment  

Amendment No. – No 
Modification 

002 

Solicitation No. – Nº de l’invitation 
202101423 

Date 
May 17, 2021 

Client Reference No. - No. De Référence du Client 
 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin 

At /à : 2 :00 pm EDT(Eastern Daylight Time) 
HAE (heure avancée de l’Est)  

On / le : May 18, 2021 

F.O.B. – F.A.B 
Destination 

GST – TPS 
See herein — Voir aux 
présentes 

Duty – Droit 
See herein — Voir aux 
présentes 

Destination of Goods and Services – Destinations des biens et services 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Instructions 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Address Inquiries to – 
Adresser toute demande de renseignements  à 
Sopheary Tanh –   Sopheary.Tanh@rcmp-grc.gc.ca 

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 
343-552-9071 

Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 
  

  

Delivery Required – 
Livraison exigée 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Delivery Offered – 
Livraison proposée 
 

Vendor/Firm Name, Address and Representative – Raison sociale, adresse et 
représentant du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur: 
 
 
 
 
 

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 
 

Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 
 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm (type 
or print) – Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du 
fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d’imprimerie) 
 

Signature 

 

 
 

Date 
 



 
 

 
SOLICITATION AMENDMENT: 002 

 
This solicitation amendment 002 has been raised to: 

 
(A) Respond to questions regarding the ITT 

 
 

(A) QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
1. Question:  Are there drawings for the modules to be constructed? 
 
Answer: Yes, drawings will be released to the responsive Phase 1 Bidders during Phase 2. 
 
2. Question: How or are price changes being allowed in years 2 thru 6 for the construction of 
the modules? 
 
Answer:  Please refer to Annex A – Phase Two Bid and Acceptance Form (BA) for information on 
pricing. 
 
3. Question:  What NBC and Energy codes are going to be required for the 5 units. Are they to 
be designed only to the national building code without consideration of different provincial 
codes? 
 
Answer: Units are to be constructed to the National Building Code of Canada.  The performance 
requirements will be defined in the specifications and drawings provided to responsive Phase 1 
Bidders during Phase 2. 
 
4. Question: Which version of the National Energy Code will apply to this tender? 
 
Answer:  The performance requirements will be defined in the specifications and drawings 
provided to responsive Phase 1 Bidders during Phase 2. 
 
5. Question:  Is this invitation to tender looking for only steel frame construction as a modular 
method, or will there be consideration given to a wood framed method of modular 
construction? 
 
Answer:  The module will be steel frame construction and the performance requirements will 
be defined in the specifications and drawings provided to responsive Phase 1 Bidders during 
Phase 2. 
 
6. Question:  Can you confirm if these buildings will be steel container buildings or conventional 
wood construction? 



 
 

 
 
Answer:  Please refer to question and answer #5 in this solicitation amendment. 
 
7. Question:  Can you confirm the location for these projects? Is it strictly throughout BC or all 
of Canada? 
 
Answer:  Location for all orders has not been defined and modules may be deployed anywhere 
in Canada.   
 
8. Question:  Do you have a tentative date for the phase 2 closing on this? 
 
Answer:  It is anticipated that Phase 2 invitations will be issued a few weeks following the 
issuance of Phase 1 results to Phase 1 Bidders. The Phase 2 bid period will be a minimum of 30 
calendar days. 
 
9. Question:  Can you provide an example of a completed Modular Detachment? 
 
Answer:  Please see attachment on BUYANDSELL for an example of a Modular Detachment. 

 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 
 
 

 


	Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire, les modalités de l’invitation demeurent les mêmes.

